CURRICULUM VITAE

SARA KURIAKOSE

Manayathukudy House, Vengoor P.O

Kaipilly, Ernakulam - 683546

Kerala, India

Mob: 8593840970, 7994989668

E-mail- sarakuriakose1997@gmail.com



OBJECTIVE

Qualified recently board certified staff over 1 year of experience in OT. Strong clinical skills enhanced by a natural ability to build rapport with patients and families committed to practice using a holistic approach and maintain patient satisfaction.

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

| EXAMINATION | BOARD/UNIVERSITY | INSTITUTION | YEAR | PERCENTAGE |
|---|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------|------------|
| BSC. Operation theater and Anaesthesia Technology | M.G.R University Chennai | SPC AHS, Nursing College Salem | 2016-2019 | 80% |
| Plus Two | Kerala State Board | Mar Kauma HSS Vengoor | 2014- 2016 | 75% |
| SSLC | Kerala State Board | Mar Kauma HSS Vengoor | 2013- 2014 | 86% |

EXPERIENCE DETAILS

• SPC Institute Of Nursing Education & Research

Harur main Road, Achankuttapatti Village, Salem, Tamil Nadu

Position : Operation theater and Anasthesia Technician (Internship)

Duration: 19-08-2019 to 06-10-2020

Government Mohan Kumaramangalam Medical College

8, fort main Road, Shevapet, Selam, Tamil Nadu

Position: Operation theatre and Anaesthesia Technician (Internship Trainee)

Duration: 22-10-2020 to 24-04-2021

Gem Hospital

No.S, Muthukaruppannan Street, Gandhi Nagar, Erode

Position: Operation theatre and Anaesthesia technician (staff)

Duration: 16-06-2021to 20-07-2022

PROCEDURES HANDIED

- Pre-Operative and Post Operative management
- Maintain Anaesthesia chart
- Assist Anasthesiologist for various Anasthesia procedures
- IV Drug administration
- Maintain and Handle Laproscopic instruments
- Handling and Assisting Laproscpic Surgeries

EXPERIENCE IN HANDLING OF MACHINES AND EQUIPMENTS IN OPERATION THEATRE

- Anaesthesia work station
- Breathing circuits
- Anaesthesia monitor
- Defibrillators
- Syringe pump
- Infusion pump
- OT Table
- OT Lights
- Laproscopic Machines
 - ✓ Co2 Gas supply Machine
 - ✓ Light source Machine
 - ✓ Harmonic Machine
 - ✓ Diathermy Machine
 - ✓ Ligasure Machine
 - ✓ Irrigation Machine

TRAINING UNDERGONE OTHER THAN OT

- CSSD (Central Sterile Supply Department)
- Bio Medical Department
- Emergency Room

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Active participation in student seminar

SEMINAR ATTENDED

- CARDIO TECH 2019 (Vinayaka mission medical college, salem)
- PALLIATIVE AND TRAUMA CARE (R.K Hospital salem)
- BIOMEDICAL WASTE MANAGEMENT (Sri Gokulam College of Nursing, Salem)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Assisting the Anaesthesiologist for all types of Anaesthesia
- Monitoring of pipe line Gas supply

- Airway Management
- Assisting surgeon for surgical procedures
- Preparing and maintain patients medical records
- Preparing and maintain Anaesthesia recod
- Maintain and Recording vital signs
- Administering injections
- Remote location Anaesthesia
 - ✓ Labour Room
 - ✓ Critical care Management in ICU

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Sara Kuriakose
Father's Name : Kuriakose M.V
Address : Manayathukudy (H)

Vengoor P.O

Kaipilly

Ernakulam, Kerala-683546

Sex : Female
Date Of Birth : 24/03/1997
Age : 25 year's
Marital status : Single
Nationality : Indian

Religion & Caste : Christian, Jacobite

Languages known : English, Malayalam, Tamil and Hindi

DECLARATION

I here declare that all statements made in this application are true complete and correct to the best of knowledge and belief.

Place: Vengoor

Date : SARA KURIAKOSE